
 

 

 
 

 

California 
Mira Loma Quartermaster Depot  
 

Facility and Location  
The site for Mira Loma Quartermaster Depot was acquired in March 1942 and used for 
warehousing military supplies, first by the Army until 1955 and subsequently by the Air Force. 
The area was also used for housing troops and some training activities. Approximately 60 
percent of the site was disposed in September 1966, with the remainder disposed in June 1986. 
While there is no direct reference to items that would have contained perchlorate, such material 
may have been stored at the site during DoD's jurisdiction.  
 

Media Sampled and Findings  
In the summer of 2003, the California Regional Water Quality Control Boards requested 
information from DoD regarding perchlorate in drinking water. DoD worked with California 
regulators to establish an interagency working group and a methodology for prioritizing sites for 
sampling to determine the extent of the problem potentially attributable to DoD. The California 
Perchlorate Sampling Prioritization Protocol allows California to assist DoD in prioritizing the 
investigation of suspected sites and to focus resources on the sites that may have the greatest 
impact to the public. Mira Loma Quartermaster Depot was identified as a site for additional 
consideration and possible sampling per the California Perchlorate Site Prioritization Protocol. A 
Joint Execution Plan was signed in January 2007 and there are continuing discussions with 
state regulators. Records search indicates there is no evidence that perchlorate was ever used, 
stored, manufactured, or disposed at the Formerly Used Defense Site (FUDS).  
 

Appropriate Actions  
The state has agreed that no additional work is necessary. 
 

   
   
  
  


